LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 87TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 18, 2021
TO: Honorable Nicole Collier, Chair, House Committee on Criminal Jurisprudence
FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3065 by Davis (Relating to the creation of a commission to study the terminology of the penal
laws and the justice system of this state.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that the costs associated with the bill's provisions relating to the creation of a commission to
study the terminology of the penal laws and the justice system of this state could be absorbed using existing
resources.

Local Government Impact
No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
Source Agencies: 407 Law Enforcement, 710 Texas A&M Univ System Admin, 753 Sam Houston State University, 758

Texas State University System, 769 UNT System Administration, 781 Higher Education Coordinating
Board

LBB Staff: JMc, DKN, KFB, NA
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